Old Jail in 1950s

This is the only known picture of the jail on the third floor of the north wing of City Hall. The picture is made looking toward the front of the building. The woman is Kate Wuriskie who served as the Chief’s Secretary and Police Personnel Department until the early 1950’s. The two men are police detectives. When the jail was consolidated with the County Jail and moved to Church St. behind City Hall, this floor became police administration.